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MEMORANDUM
TO: CARRIERS/AGENTS/CUSTOMS BROKERS
FROM: COMPTROLLER OF CUSTOMS

SUBJECT: WORLD CUSTOMS DAY

The Customs and Excise is Celebrating World Customs Day on the 26th January, 2023 under the
theme, chosen by the World Customs Organisation, “Promoting a culture of knowledge-sharing
and professional pride in Customs”. As a result, a week of activities will take place during the
period 22" to 28t January, 2023.

In light of this, | would like to invite you to join us on Monday 23" January, 2023 at 9:00am at the
Doreen Mc Mahorn conference room to discuss the future of the Department and any concerns
you may have.

Mrs. Kisha Browne, our event coordinator, is available at your convenience to discuss further
details in relation to this event. She can be contacted at 466-7227 ext. 3238/3227 or 662-4048.

We look forward to your participation as we endeavor to sensitise the public on the important role
of Customs in the social and financial development of our twin island federation.

NB: One (1) participant per Carrier, Agent and Customs Broker.

Yours Sincerely,

Kennedy De Silva
Comptroller of Customs



